ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COVW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
March 28, 2013
10: 06 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representative Lynn Gattis
Representati ve Bob Herron
Representative Craig Johnson
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Jonat han Krei ss- Tonki ns
VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Eric Feige

COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NE( S) :

Board of Fisheries

Reed Morisky - Fairbanks

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER

REED MORI SKY, Appoi nt ee

Al aska Board of Fisheries (BOF)

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions as appointee to the
Al aska Board of Fisheries (BOF).

Rl CK GEASE, Executive Director

Kenai River Sportfishing Association

Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified with support for the appointee to
t he BOF.

HEATH HI LYARD, Executive Director

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -1- March 28, 2013



Sout heast Al aska Gui des Organi zati on ( SEAGD

Sitka, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified with support for the appointee to
t he BCF.

REUBEN HANKE

Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified with support for the appointee to
t he BOF.

KARL JOHNSTONE, Chai rman

Al aska Board of Fisheries (BOF)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified with support for the appointee to
t he BOCF.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

10: 06: 31 AM

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House Special Commttee on
Fisheries neeting to order at 10:06 a.m Present at the call to
order Representatives Seaton, Herron, O son, and Kreiss-Tonkins;
Representatives Gattis and Johnson arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

Confirmati on Hearing(s):
Board of Fisheries

10: 06: 47 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the only order of business would be
a confirmation hearing for the Board of Fisheries.

10: 07: 34 AM

REED MORI SKY, Appoi ntee, Board of Fisheries (BOF), said Al aska's
fisheries appear to be at an inportant crossroad; sustainable
but in need of attention. Difficult decisions may |ay ahead for
the BOF, and he stated his interest in being a reasonable,
rational voice as part of the process. On request of the
committee chair, he provided a brief biography since his 1981
arrival in Al aska.

10: 09: 38 AM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 2- March 28, 2013



REPRESENTATI VE HERRON nentioned the pressing concern for
escapenment of Chinook salnobn to the river systens of Wstern
Al aska and asked if the candidate has any ideas for rectifying
the situation

MR. MORI SKY said, having visited Bethel, the know edge and
effects are first hand to him

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON i npl ored that as a BOF nenber, he maintain
a critical eye on behalf of the people of the region for
correcting the |l oss of the Chinook sal non fishery.

10:12:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON stressed that simlar sentinents are shared
by constituents of the Upper and Lower Cook Inlet drainage
areas. A nunber of issues have been persisting with the Al aska
Departnment of Fish & Gane (ADF&5 in this area, including
all ocation and enuneration equipnent. He appealed to the
appoi ntee to keep an open mnd to issues on a statew de basis.

10: 13: 32 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS- TOWINS noted that the appointee has a
brother who fishes commercially and asked if it is indicated in
t he application paperwork.

MR. MORI SKY said he declares the conflict at the beginning of
each BOF neeting, and it is stated on the first page of the
application form

REPRESENTATI VE KREI SS- TOWKI NS asked what the nom nee's inmediate
response would be to a critical topic brought before the BCF.

MR. MORI SKY answered that his forenpst concern would be for the
resource, with due respect for the user

10:15:46 AM

CHAI R SEATON returned to the Chinook salnon issue and said he
attended the Arctic Yukon-Kuskokwi m (AYK) Sustainable Sal non

Initiative neeting in Decenber, 2012, where scientists
identified seven reasons for |ow Chinook returns, as well as
di scussed the gap analysis. The theories posed were then field
tested for purposes of validation. The gap analysis,
conversely, has provided informational data w thout connection
to a theory/test. It is inportant to fornulate critical

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 3- March 28, 2013



guestions in order for science to be applied. He cautioned that
sinply receiving information does not provide answers, and
suggested that the candidate scrutinize the Sustainable
Managenment Study, as a good resource for addressing the Chinook
issue. Additionally, he advised M. Mrisky that the conmttee
has been considering the unintended Chinook bycatch nortalities,
and passed a resolution in that regard, as well as an additional
measure to protect Chinook by passing statute relating to the
use of barbl ess hooks, HB 110.

10: 19: 42 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked why the appointee is interested in
serving on the BOF, and stressed the pressures inherent to
sitting on the board.

MR, MORISKY said life circunstances allow himthe tine to devote
to the BOF and the issues are of interest and concern, and that
he is aware of the circunstances related to serving.

CHAI R SEATON opened public testinony.

10: 21: 43 AM

RI CK  GEASE, Executive Director, Kenai River  Sportfishing
Associ ation, said the nom nee has all the skills necessary to be
a good board nenber.

10: 22: 40 AM

HEATH HI LYARD, Executive Director, Southeast Alaska Guides
Organi zati on (SEAGD), echoed the previous speaker's sentinents
and reported that M. Morisky has perforned well under pressure
at recent neetings.

10: 24: 02 AM

REUBEN HANKE, stated support for the nomnee and said the
candi date has already nade an inpressive board appearance. He
said new nenbers are sonetimes reluctant to nmingle with the
public when contentious issues are on the agenda, but M.
Mori sky has been approachable, thus far.

10: 25: 05 AM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -4- March 28, 2013



REPRESENTATI VE HERRON noted that the board nenbers sonetines
remain seated, during a recess, due to unfair |obbying efforts
t hat can ensue at heated heari ngs.

10: 25: 58 AM

KARL JOHNSTONE, Chairman, Alaska Board of Fisheries (BOF),
stated support for the nom nee and said the candi date has proven

his worth under fire at recent neetings. He is approachabl e
aware of the issues, and ready to neet the serious challenges
that Al aska faces. If there was a nodel for board nenbers, he

said, M. Mrisky would be the poster child.

10: 27: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON referred to the intense, at tines over
zeal ous, | obbying that occurs at board hearings and asked if
boundari es coul d be established.

MR. JOHNSTONE responded that the public, transparent forum is
important for the board to maintain. As the chairman, it is his
duty to dissemnate information in a tinely manner, in order for
menbers to fornulate appropriate responses. He said further
steps coul d be necessary but receiving advance copy is hel pful.

10: 28: 36 AM

CHAI R SEATON voiced concern for reducing nortality of Chinook
salnon stocks and expressed interest in having the BOF
prioritize the issue. He mentioned the commttee's efforts to

addr ess bycat ch.
CHAI R SEATON cl osed public testinony.

10: 30: 08 AM

CHAIR SEATON asked what fishery the appointee's brother
partici pates in.

MR. MORI SKY responded that he is a power troller in the
Sout heast Al aska fishery.

10: 31: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON made a notion to advance the confirmation
of Reed Morisky to the Alaska Board of Fisheries, to the joint

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 5- March 28, 2013



session for consideration. There being no objection, the
confirmati on was advanced.

CHAI R SEATON rem nded nenbers that signing the report regarding
appointnment to the board in no way reflects individual nenbers

approval or disapproval of the appointee, and that the
nomnation is nerely forwarded to the full legislature for
confirmation or rejection.

10: 31: 49 AM

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Conmmittee on Fisheries neeting was adjourned at 10:32
a.m

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 6- March 28, 2013



